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Porter Superior Court 5 Porter County, Indiana

Exhibit 10 to Complaint

From: Jonathan Kraft <jonathan@kraftauctions.com>

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 7:32 PM
To: jc.scheere@skynet.be

Subject: Wire Transfer and Removal Update

Jean,

I am sorry for the delay getting back to you. We have been swamped here and I have had a few issues pop up
with the Picasso I have been trying to get resolved for you.

First of all, we did receive the wire and you are paid in full. Thank you for getting that to me.

Now comes the update 0n removal. So because the state is running the school system, any items that the school

wants t0 sell they have t0 notify the mayor of the city that they are doing this. Back in early November I

received an email fiom the lady running the school system approving the sale 0f the Picasso. Well I guess she

did not give proper notice to the mayor like she was supposed to. We have had 7 or 8 auctions for the school

last year and we always had to do it, now when it comes to this they some how forget to do it.

So we have talked to the Mayor and they are not wanting the piece. The notice to the mayor is a curtsey gesture

really and she cannot stop the sale. So the notice was gven a few days afier the sale, and the item can be

removed after February 23rd. Iknow you are not from here, but unfortunately this is how Gary works and I am
as fiu‘ious about this situation as anyone.

I have not paid the school for the piece, and the money Will sit in my escrow account until you have removed
the piece. Once it is removed I will then pay the school for it. In the mean time, ifyou want to get Navis in to

assess the removal for you, I can set that up so we can get that coordinated. Just shoot me an email and I will get

them in.

Please let me know what questions you might have, as Iknow this is a confilsing and odd situation. This issue

has been in every newspaper, news channel, and radio station talking about it. Before the auction I tried to get

press to talk about the piece and no one wanted to run a story and now there is a problem they all want to talk

about. Typical media! Anyways please reach out to me and we will get it figured out for you.

Thanks,

Jonathan Kraft

Kraft Auction Service, LLC
48 N 450 E Valparaiso, IN 46383
KraftAuctions.com

21 9-973-9240
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